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•i Nosenko, a Lieutenant colonel 
in the KGB, the Russian secret 

- -h-- e, liked his liquor. He already 
;7 downed four or five scotches by 

time he arrived at the apartment 
house in suburban Geneva on Jan.

But this time his need for fottifica- 
■ ■ ■< was understandable.
. . uri Nosenko was on his way to
- ' ct to the.United States. x
//aiiing - for: .Nosenko inside-the 

\ i„ ? house” was-Tennent H. (Pete) 
■>.giey, chief counterspy for the Cen-

;-.A! Intelligence Agency’s Soviets 
- ...Aa Division. Bagley had been = 
CiA station chief in Switzerland ? 
when Nosenko sneaked away from, a-*

nent conference In
teerhis services as ^- obtained a doctorate in political:ne 1952Cove

icucle agent far the United States,
,v.l ha had been the Russian’s case - .. „ ..

; < V- 1113 'ate ^ather« Adm. David W.

fit st, Bagley believed the Sovi- : 
. ... _i''s offer to return to Mos-

% • '■■jy for America was the big-- ', 
coup of ids 12-year intelligence. , 
e -: lut by-1964. he suspected No-

, i /•" agent dispatched to' divert 
r/M:i away from possible Riis--:. 
. = yf-aetration of the upper levels '

ihe UfA and to absolve the Soviet • 
ion cf any complicity in the assas- 
ation of President John F. Kenne-

?y Lee Harvey Oswald two j
,v>ths earlier.
Tuese suspicions 
j.-ce.'? toid -The 
•.runted to “obses.

some- CIA

led.to

:r m the
history

' ,hry was used^^m^ris uvrraf^ 
in the fi®: ever Nosenko’s ■ 

,;i:xacy. /

■ Most disquieting was the question 
- raised by Nosenko’s sudden and un­
expected decision to abandon his 
vife and two children^ and his role 
is a CIA agent “in place,” to seek 
IS^ asylum: Had the KGB succeed- 

7 id in placing?-:a. double agent, a 
? ’mole,” high up in the CIA? It is a 
5 luestlon. that'is still being 'asked :

Promoted to deputy •
'"Until Nosenko, Bagley’s prospects 

-• n- the.’ CIA appeared unlimited.
Blond' and handsome, he was 39 
wen the Russian decided to defect, 

. and he would shortly be promoted to 
ieputy chief of the Soviet Russia 
Division. One of his bosses, Richard 
Eeims, then. second-in-command of 

• ZlA and a future director of the 
iigency, told associates that Bagley
me day would head the CIA.

f Bagley, who attended Princeton •

ience from the University of Gene-
at came from a distinguished fami-

Bagley, was a hero in both world 
vans. -His two brothers, David, and 
Vorth, followed their father into the 
Navy and also became admirals.

Pete Bagley, however, chose the ■- 
twilight world of the spy and his 
career,:which flourished for a dec­
ade, ultimately was snuffed out in a 

. iind of corporate struggle within the 
CIA over- Nosenko. Until now,. 
Bagley’s involvement in the Nosenko 
Affair, and the fact that it cost him 
ds job, has been kept secret. ' ■ - 

• But more than 15 years after Bag-.
; ey reluctantly smuggled the Rus- 
. dan from Geneva to Frankfurt by 
ar — hiding him on the floor in the 
•ear passenger compartment — and 
hence to the United States, the No- 
;enko Affair lives on. The war within 
the CIA over whether Nosenko is a' 
legitimate; defector or a fake has 
claimed the careers of high-ranking 
officers on both sides of the battle, 

^aroused passionate hatreds among 
‘men once sworn to work together 
3 anonymously for the-good of the 
’ country, and has contributed to the 
'Jparalyiis that grips the agency. ■

Amongthe indirect casualties was | 
James Jesus Angleton, the CIA’s leg- 

.endary chief of Counterintelligence 
, (Cl), and his entire top staff. Angle- 

ton, 62, set up the agency’s counter­
intelligence operation in 1954 and 
presided over’ it with compulsive 
concern about the KGB’s poweruntil 
he was fired on Dec. 20, 1974, by for­
mer CIA Director William Colby, his 

• arch-enemy. . ’; . ?
. ■ Angleton's job was to detect and 

prevent any attempt to penetrate the 
CIA by foreign powers, particularly 
the Russians. He and his staff, along 
with Bagley, became convinced-that 
Nosenko was part of just such an 
attempt.- Specifically, they believed 
Nosenko had been dispatched by the 
KGB to discredit evidence of a high- 
level Soviet penetration of CIA they 
had received from another defector.
• But though they established that 

Nosenko lied repeatedly, starting 
from the day he announced his 
planned defection,' they were unable 
to prove he was still controlled by 
the KGB. Nosenko’s champions in 
the agency — and they are many—- 
prevailed. The CIA has ruled that 
Nosenko officially was cleared as a 
legitimate defector - in- 1968, even 

. though Richard Helms, who was the 
agency’s director at that time, says 
he never authorized such a 
clearance. - --y‘i^-;

7"In fact; says Helms, he has never 
been able to decide if Nosenko is 
legitimate.hyvl^.;^
^Nevertheless,' • Nosenko, 51, has 

been paid more, than $500,000 by the 
CIA, provided with a house in North 
Carolina and a new identity, and 
serves as a $35,000-a-year consultant 
to the agency. He has regular access 
to the-agency’s seven-story, head- 
cjuarters- in Langley, Va., and lec­
tures new agents. Ironically, his sub- , 
ject is Angleton’s forte — counterin- ■ 
telligence — and he is paid with 
funds drawn from the Counterintelli- < 
gehcesection^—';, y -i- a -’• • -* 
I-But more than 10 years after CIA , 
^ys' Nosenko.'s bona fides • were . 
accepted; .the , bitter .^battle • still 
rages. In an. extraordinary display of - 

_venom,.an official representative of -



Angleton — although not by name — 
of being motivated by “sick think.” 
7' And other GIA sources, identifying 
thetwo men by name, said that Bag- 

. ? ley is “paranoid” on the subject of
Nosenko and denounced Angleton for 

. committing “one of the greatest and 
most shameful blunders in intelli­
gencehistory.’'
7 When Bagley first met Nosenko in • 

• June 1962, he was impressed by the 
J information the Russian offered and 
! on June 11, he wired Langley: “Sub- 

: ! fact has conclusively proved his 
.■ bona fides. He has provided info of 
! importance and sensitivity.”

: ; '7. Four days later, Bagley returned 
to Washington and met with Angle- 

j tbn. At that time Angleton was 
7 j ^running” another KGB turncoat, 

1 Sate!! Goll t:ri who had defected in

J Helsinki in December 1961. Among
• J other things, Golitsin had told Angle­

ton that the Soviets had a “mole” . 
near the top of CIA. -

In testimony delivered last No­
vember, to the House Assassinations 
Committee under a pseudonym — to 

j protect his identity — Bagley.said he 
> compared Golitsin’s information 
i with that supplied by Nosenko. In at 
! least a dozen cases, he said, Nosen- 
i ko’s .information overlapped v/ith 
i and “tended to negate or deflect” 
i Golitsin’s material.
i “The matters which overlapped 

. i were serious ones, including a spe-
i cific lead to penetration of CIA,” 
| said Bagley. And where Nosenko had. ■ 
i ’ provided leads of his own, such as -. 
i the placement of microphones far the 
j walls of the U.S. Embassy in Mos- 
i cow, said Bagley, Golitsin had pro- 

_ i vided similar information six 
j months earlier. ’

. i In short, Bagley, charged that Ne- 
senko provided no new information 
and bad tried to divert the CIA from 
evidence of Soviet penetration of the 
agency. -' .. ■• < . "'. . ■

Thus, when Nosenko arrived in the
■ “safe house" in Geneva in January 
I 1964, Bagley was ready to believe he , 
| was a disinformation agent bent on 
* creating chaos in the. American intel- 
; ligence community. ■ ■
I He was not, however, prepared for 
j two matters which Nosenko raised. 
' The first was the Russian's demand 
i that he be permitted to defect imme­

diately. Bagley has said this 
surprised him because, 19 months 
earlier,. Nosenko.vowed he would? 
never leave Russia and his family. -.■ 

The second was Nosenko’s star­
tling disclosure that he personally ; 
reviewed Lee Harvey Oswald’s 1959 
application for permission to live in 
the Soviet Union, participated in the;;

oay ordering rum name, inis couiu 
mean onlv one thing: The KGB had 
discove: )his treachery and was 
waiting to execute him.

Faced witn true situation, Bagley 
contacted Heims and was given per­
mission to smuggle Nosenko out 
through Frankfurt. Among the CIA 
officers in Frankfurt at that time 
was John Paisiey, a science and. 
technology expert wno spike Rus- 

• sian and who became acquainted 
; with Nosenko. Fifteen years later, 
' Paisley’s strange death and his rela­
tionship with Nosanxc would intensi- 

' fy the beliefs of some that the CIA 
; has indeed been penetrated by a 
j “mole.” .

i Questioned by rBI
s • Nosenko-was transported to the

Russian visa filed in Mexico City 
prtly before the Kennedy assassi- 
iion, and reviewed Oswald’s KGB 

dossier after the assassination.'
What’s more, Nosenko said the 

KGB never bothered to interview 
Oswald, had no interest in him, and 
never learned that he had been a ra­
dar operator at Atsugi Air Base in 
Japan, a launch point for U-Z spy 
plane flights over the Soviet Union. 
In short, Nosenko was putting great 
distance between Oswald and the 
KGB, emphasizing that the assassin 
had no connection with the Soviet 
Union..
“The KGB never bothered to talk 

to him, not even once, not even to get 
an idea whether he might be a CIA 
plant,” Bagley said, in a prepared
defense of his handling of the case. ; Washington area and placed in a CIA 
“Can this be true?- Could we all be 1 house on Feb. 12. He was questioned 
wrong in what we’ve heard about^ by FBI agents, who accepted his ver- 
rigid Soviet security precautions -t sion of the Oswald story (which tal- 

”.-..? Of course not. Oswald’s expert- J bed with the FBI theory or a single 
ence, as Nosenko tells it, cannot 4 assassin); and by Bagley £nd Angle- 
have happened.” ... j ton’s staff, who grew more suspi-

It is a story that Nosenko has nev-i qous as additional inconsistencies 
er swerved from. He even volun- j arose. Then it was learned from the 
teered to testify to his knowledge of.I (National Security Agency, which 
Oswald to the Warren Commission B monitors electronic communications 
investigating the assassination, but H traffic around the. world, that Nosen- 
Helms effectively prevented that byi;^ never received the claimed tele­
visiting Chief Justice Earl Warren, ^kgram ordering him horns..-'’ 
Nosenko’s name does not appear in “He lied about the telegram,” a 
the voluminous Warren Commission ’ 'CIA source who believes Nosenko is
report.
“I told him we were not able to J

satisfy ourselves that the man was 
what he was purported to be... that 
what he had to say about the Oswald, 
case didn’t- make sense to us,” 
Helms testified to the House Assassi­
nations Committee-last September, 
22. “This is the issue which remains, i 
as I understand it, to this very day;;

/that no person familiar-..with the J 

facts, of’whom I am; aware, finds 
Mri Nosenko’s comments about Lee-- 
Harvey. Oswald and the KGB to be- 
credible /I. this tends •'tb’-sour a 
great deal of one’s opinion of all the 
other things that he may have con-! 
tributed to the knowledge of the .in­

telligence community.” ; A.
? . ’ Nosenko’s ' sudden, decision to - 

defect,, the striking coincidence of 
his claimed involvement- with the 
Oswald case, and the implausibility 
of his story about the KGB's lack of 
interest in the assassin strengthened

; Bagley’s suspicion that the Russian : 
was a plant. He tried to persuade No­
senko to return to the Soviet Union 
and continue acting as an agent in 
place. "

But Nosenko returned to the safe ­
house-on Feb. 3,1964, and insisted he .' 
had to defect at once because Mos-

-.legitimate told The Bulletin. “But 
that was perfectly understandable...
We wanted to keep him in place and 
he wanted to defect, to come over : 
here. He told us a completely false 
story about the telegram. We later, 
found out there was no such tele­
gram from NSA, which was covering 
all traffic between - Moscow.. and 
Geneva.”

If Nosenko had been a plant, this 
source said, the KGB would have 
supplied the telegram to-protect,his.- 
cover story. ■" ’
.But Bagley,‘Angleton and Newton 

S. (Scotty) Miler, then. the opera­
tions chief, of- Counterintelligence,/ 
had become convinced-that Anatoli’ 
Golitsin was -telling the. truth when 
he said the CIA had been- penetrated . 
and Nosenko had been dispatched to 
cover it up. Nosenko, they.felt, could 
uncover the “mole.” . n

“I’ve handled a couple dozen de­
fectors and there is a common 
pattern/’ a CIA official who was 
tlosely involved in the Golitsin mat­
ter told The Bulletin. “One, they al! 
want to get to the top. Golitsin was 
particularly .- obstreperous. There 
came a time when he -wanted to talk 
to only the President. Second, they 
all inflate their importance.’ Third, 
they try to tell you what they think
you want to hear.



“Golitsin was tur^ over to Eric 
Timm, who was cl( jf the Europe 
Division, arid to CT (Counterintelli­
gence). which was Angleton. Timm 
found that Golitsin was. impossible. 
In effect, that's when Angleton took 
the case over.”

Dinner with Dulles
This source said that Angleton ar­

ranged for Golitsin to meet with 
Robert Kennedy, who was then at­
torney general. In a further effort to 
keep the defector happy, he said, a 
dinner was arranged with Allen 
Dulles? the former director of the 
CIA, at Dulles’ Georgetown house.

. “Dulles was out as director by 
then, but he was working on a theory 
of penetration of the CIA,” the 
source said. “During the dinner.
Dulles asked Golitsin a couple of 
times about penetration of the agen-. 
cy. Golitsin insisted he never heard ■ 
anything of the sort. ;

“We put him back on the shelf. . 
About one month later, be started 
talking about penetration. He put de­
scriptions together about the kind of 
guys we should be looking for. CI got 
all excited. Golitsin got a little more 
specific about the type of jobs that 
were . penetrated, but no names, 
nothing like that.

“Then Angleton made one of the 
greatest and most shameful blund­
ers in intelligence history. He start­
ed turning over CLA personnel files 

'to Golitsin to see if he could come up 
with what is now called a mole. He 
ca me up with two names on the most 
fragmentary evidence, because of 
where they’d been and what , their 
jobs were.

“These two fellows were put under 
a cloud. They were recalled and

lengthy investigation. Only after sevs- 
eral years were these fellows reha- ■ 
bilitated- It was shameful. Two out- 
jVr.tfrg officers had their careers 
ruined..-:"
-“I asked ^Angleton about it later . 

and he said, .well, there'are hazards - 
in the intelligence business.” : . ?A-d< 

■ Angleton did not respond to "re­
peated requests fotan interview.

Arrested by CIA..: , ;
On April 4, 1964, less than/two; 

months after he arrived here, Nosen-’ 
ko ’.'-es, in effect, arrested by the 
CIA. and treated as a hostile agent.;. 
'H-s was giver? a lie detector test that7, 
day, which he flunked, and be was-v 
•minediately placed in a cell in sub-.- 
urban Washington until a special fa­
cility to accommodate him was.-- 
bunt.

This facility, according tr ' e cur­
rent CIA administratis. was 
“comparable” to a 10-by-12-foot 
bank vault, with no windows and a 
light bulb that burned continuously. 
Nosenko was not permitted to have a 
radio, television or any reading 
material. This was to be his home 

and his life-style for the next three 
years. .
• Ina statement to the House Assas­
sinations Committee, Nosenko de­
scribed his imprisonment this way: 
" “I was smoking from 14 years old; 

never quitted. I was rejected to ; 
smoke. I didn’t see books. I was sit­
ting in four walls, metal bed«in the 
center of the room; and that is alL I

„ was hungry.$vy^ sitting some- >

kind of attic; it was hot, no aic-condi- 
. tioning, cannot breathe; windows — 
' no windows,-closed over. Twas peri 

- mined to shave once a week, tdtake 
> showers- once a-week. ... I passed 

through heli..... I v/as true defector: 
I never raised this question with cor- . 
respondents. I never went in- press-, 
because I am loyal to the country 
which accepted me.”:

Nosenko sat in his cell, in isola- i 
tion, under constant observation, ' 
from April' 1964 until October 1967. ; 
Then, eveit-though- he continued to ; 

1 insist the KGB had-shown no interest J 
in Oswald and even though inconsis-- ■ 
tencies in his. story persisted^ the : 
tide beganto turn-in his favor?":; jf? . ?

Soviet defector or spy Yuri Nosenko (background) , says he refused 
the 1959 application of Lee Harvey Oswald (inset) to live in USSR.^sy



Action of political defector 
called ‘emotional suicide’

Political defectors commit a form of “emotional suicide" when 
they abandon their country, said a onetime top CIA operations offi­
cer. ' . -

.Artists like ballet dancer Mikhail Baryshnikoff and writer Alexan­
der Solzhenitsyn can leave the Soviet Union and enjoy public acclaim 
and wealth here. But defectors like Yuri Nosenko, who bring with 
them military secrets, exist in the shadows, fearful of being targets 
for retaliation. • ; \

According to this CIA officer, most political defectors are motivat­
ed by one of three reasons. ’ ‘ . Y

“The primary reason people defect is because they weren’t) 
promoted," he said. “The second reason is that they really hate their.' 
wives. The third is because they believe our system is better than: 
theirs, but this group is a very small minority.” - i . : ;
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Langley, Va. — The Catnl Intel-' 
ligence Agency never did get Yuri 
Nosenko to break and confess to 
being a KGB (Soviet secret police) 
“plant? even though it kept the Rus­
sian-defector in isolascst in a win­
dowless cell for mare than three 
years. .

But the Nosenko Affair did break 
the CIA men who tried to prove the 
Russian was a spy dispatched here 
to cover up links between Soviet in­
telligence "and Lae Harvey Oswald, 
President Kennedy’s assassin.

Nosenko’s handlers also believed 
he could answer the question that 
plagues the CIA tc this day: Has the 
agency been penetrated at a high 
level by a KGB “mole,” a double 
agent wnfriug for the Soviet secret 
police?

Through the long years of interro­
gation, numerous inconsistencies 
and outright lies were uncovered in 
Nosenko’s_story, but cn two points 
the Russian remained firm: The 
XGB had never talked to Oswald and 
showed no interest in. him, even 
though he had lived in the Soviet Un- 

■ ion for 32 months, and there was no
inoie inside the CLA

By the spring of 1957, three years 
after Nosenko’s cefectim, Tennent 
H. (Pete) Bagley, deputy chief of 
CIA’s Soviet Bloc Division and 
Nosenko’s case ofticar, was con­
vinced the Russian was tying. So was 
James Jesus Anglian, the agency’s 
eccentric and legendary chief of 
Counterintelligence.
“Fact piled upon rant, creating a 

conviction on the part s every offi­
cer working on this coereion that 
Nosenko was a KGB plant.” Baglev

said later, in a written defense of his 
handling of the case. Until now, 
Bagley’s identity and his role in the 
Nosenko Affair have been a secret. 
Bagley also said:

“Among the implications underly­
ing the very real possibility that No­
senko was planted on CIA by the 
KGB are these two: That Lee Har­
vey Oswald may have been a KGB 
agent. That there was KGB penetra­
tion of sensitive elements of the
United States government.”

Bagley and Angleton were influ­
enced by Anatoli Golitsin, another 
KGB defector who came over before 
Nosenko. Golitsin told them Nosenko 
was a fake and he insisted the Sovi­
ets had penetrated the CIA

Because of Golitsin’s insistence, 
Angleton reportedly committed what 
one CIA source told The Bulletin was 
one of the “most shameful blunders” 
in espionage history. This source 
said Angleton gavethe Russian ac­
cess to secret CIA. personnel files 
during the search for the mole, and 
Golitsin “fingered” two officers. 
Years later, after their careers bad 
been ruined, the two officers were 
cieared, the source said.
“Golitsin denounced Nosenko as a 

plant, and they* said, ‘By God, we’ve 
got to break this guy (Nosenko),’ ” 
he said.
“But we got no confession,” Bag- 

ley admitted later. "We had only 
professional, not juridical, 
evidence.” .

The effort by Bagley and Angleton 
and their staffs to secure “juridical” 

. proof against Nosenko triggered a 
vicious, high-stakes secret war with­
in the CIA Reputations were black­
ened and careers ruined during that 
war and now, more than a decade 
later, the agency continues to be 
haunted by the profound implica­
tions for this nation’s security that

hang over the Nosenko Affair.
Today, Nosenko is considered a 

CIA "asset,” an expert on Russian 
intelligence who lectures to recruits- 
and has ready access to the agency’s 
heavily-guarded Langley headquar­
ters. He has been given a new home, 
a new identity, and been paid more 
than $500,000 by CIA ;

Bagley, the son of a distinguished 
Navy admiral and a brother to two 
admirals, was stripped of his job as 
deputy chief of the Soviet Bloc (SB) 
Division, told his future was behind 
him, and was reassigned to Brussels 
in 1567. Until the Nosenko case, Bag- 
ley was considered a sure shot to 

’ reach the top in the agency, but be i 
left in 1972 under CIA’s "early retire­
ment” program and has remained in 
Brussels.

Other changes v • . :

In 1968, David Murphy, head of th? 
SB Division, was reassigned to Par­
is, and the Soviet experts under him 
who worked on the Nosenko matter- 
were ail transferred out. Angleton 
held on until December 1974, when 
he was forced to resign, and his top 
staff followed him out of the agency.

All this happened., even though 
Richard Helms, CIA director at the 
time, refused — and still refuses — 
to accept Nosenko as a legitimate 
defector. Helms did not respond to

CODTIliU©



.requests for an interview, but in tes­
timony a year ago before the House 
Assassinations Committee, he told 
how Nosenko was placed on the pay­
roll in March 1569 despite the doubts 
about him. • •
“There were these in the agency 

who believed he was bona fide and 
there were those in the agency who 
did not,” Helms said. “I never recall 
having resolved the case in my own 
mind one way or the other. My 
preoccupation at the time was to get 
Mr. Nosenko resettled. If there were 
those who felt there was a reason­
able chance he was bona fide, that 
was all right with me, but as far as I 
am aware, I never signed off on any 
document or made any final deci­
sions about his bona fides.”

Helms made if clear, however,’ 
that he did not believe Nosenko's sto­
ry that the KGB never interviewed 
Oswald, who hadworked as a Ma­
rine radar operator at a U-2 spy 
plane base. “I find it quite incredi­
ble,” he said. “This is the hardest 
thing about the whole Nosenko case 
to swallow and I have not been able 
to swallow it in all these years.” . •:

David Murphy put it more suc­
cinctly. “They will- talk to a Marine 
about close-order drill," he said. ■

Because of this belief that Nosen­
ko was lying about Oswald, Helms 
informed Chief Justice Earl Warren 
that the CIA could not vouch for the 
Russian’s Storys Warren therefore

jver called Nosenko to testify be- 
.□re the Warren Commission on 
Kennedy’s assassination, leaving a 
gaping hole in that investigation that 
has provided fertile territory for con­
spiracy theorists. Nosenko’s name 
does not appear anywhere in the 
Warren Report. ’

Helms, who was CIA Director 
from 1966 to 1973,- explained the 
agency’s dilemma in his testimony 
to the Assassinations Committee.
“If Mr. Nosenko turned out to be a 

, bona fide defector, if his information 
were to be believed, then we could 
conclude that the KGB and the Sovi­
et Union had nothing to do with Lee- 
Harvey Oswald in 1963 and therefore 
had nothing to do with President 
Kennedy’s murder,” he said. >

“If, on the other hand, Mr. Nosen­
ko had been programmed in advance 
by the KGB to minimize KGB con­
nections with Oswald, if Mr. Nosen­
ko was giving us false information 
about Oswald’s contacts with the 
KGB in 1559 to 1962, it was fair for us . 
to surmise that there may havebeen 
an Oswald-KGB connection ia' No­
vember 1963, more specifically that 
Oswald was acting as a Soviet agent 
when he shot President Kennedy. •

Important to know
“Thus, it became a matter of ut­

most importance to determine the 
bona fides of Mr. Yuri Nosenko. By 

. the end of March (1964) it was clear 
to us that the task of evaluating Mr. 
Nosenko’s credibility would not be 
easy.” x

It was at that time that Pete Bag­
ley arranged for Nosenko's impris­
onment. But despite his efforts over 
thenextthreeyears — efforts that 
included flirting with plans- to mur­
der Nosenko or commit him to an in­
sane asylum, according to the cur­
rent CIA administration — the: Rus­
sian remained unshakeable and the 
case dragged on.- .. .<■.-. / 2 :

’ In the spring of 1967, Helms; impa-: 
tient with the lack of progress, asked 
his deputy, the late Adm. Rufus Tay­
lor, to resolve the matter. Taylor 
took the case away from Bagley and 
SB Division and turned it over to the 
Office of Security, under Howard 
Osborn, which normally was con­
cerned with policing the agency’s 
Langley headquarters and not with 
counterintelligence, which was han­
dled by Angleton’s section. -.
“Howard Osborn got Bruce Solie 

(a Security officer) to do the ’leg 
work, to go over it from A to Z," said 
a CIA source who believes Nosenko 
is a true defector. “Bruce Solie went 
over it and decided Nosenko was

Is^iti -e. His colleagues were 
unan. xu in thinking Nosenko was 
basically on the level. At that point 
Bagley was told his future 'vm 
ever.” ' • '

Bagley, who had been posted tn j 
Brussels as CIA station chief, neve'-- 
theless prepared a 900-page report 
(referred to at Langley as "the 
Thousand Report” because of las 
size) denouncing Nosenko as a fake. 
When the report was submitted in 
February 1958. it had beets boi! ;J 
down to 447 pages and it made these i 
points: ■ j
. 1 — Nosenko did not serve Ln tan | 
naval reserve, as he had clainwd. 2 I 
— He did net join the KGB at rhe j 
time nor in the manner he described, i 
3—He did not serve in the American | 
Embassy seepen. of the KGB at ^" j 
time he claimed. 4 — He was not n i 
senior case officer or deputy chief or ! 
the 7th (temst) Department ; as he 
'stated he had been. 5 — He was nei­
ther deputy chief of the American 
Embassy secrion nor a supervisor in 
that section. .7 — He was not chief oi 
the American-British Com­
monwealth-section. 8—He was not a 
deputy chief of the 7th Department 
in 1962, as he had claimed. -

Solie’s report, submitted in Octo­
ber 1968, ran to 233 pages, concluded 
Nosenko was legitimate, and disput­
ed Bagley on almost every point:

1 — The claimed services of No­
senko in Navy intelligence (naval 
reserve) are adequately substantiat­
ed. 2—Nosenko was an officer of the 
American Embassy section of the 
KGB. 3 — Nosenko was an officer of 
the 7th Department and was its d"p- 
uty chief.-4 — Nosenko was deputy 
chief of the American Embassy sec- ; 
tion. 5 — Nosenko was chief of the 
American-British ■ Commonwealth ’ 
section. 6 — Nosenko was* deputy 
chief of the 7th Department in 1962.

. Upon receipt of : the Solie report, 

.Adm. Taylor-wrote a.,memo to j
Helms dated Oct. 4» 1968, in which be i 
said: ’ ■ ----: r •* :■■-'''

“I am now convinced that there is j 
no reason to conclude that Nosenko -j 
is othertfaan what he has claimed to j 
be.... Thus, I conclude that Nosen­
ko should be accepted as a bona fide - 
defector.” ’4. . .1 ..

From all appearances, Nosenko - 
had been officially accepted as a le­
gitimate defector by the CIA - - ex- - 
cept for the fact that the agency's - 
top man, Richard Helms, refused to ' 
sign his name to such a finding.- .

TOMORROW: The war continues.
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Agents banished after Soviet defector is cleared
Dy JOSEPH R. DAUGHEN 

and JOHN J. FARMER
Of The Bulletin Staff

The Central Intelligzics Agency 
report clearing Yuri Ncsenko as a 
valid defector succeeded in banish­
ing the Russian’s two principal an­
tagonists from their headquarters 
posts.

■ But with agency director Richard ; 
Helms refusing to sign the report, 
the secret war‘over bicsenko’s credi­
bility raged on.

. Tennent H. (Pete) Bagley, Nosen- 
ko’s.casc officer and the man most 
convinced the Russian was a double 
agent for the KGB (Soviet secret 
police), Iasi his job as deputy chief of 
the Soviet Bloc (S3) Division and 
was exiled to Brussels as station 
chief. David Murphy, the SB chief, 
was farmed out to Paris as station

chief. And they were working for a 
new boss, Jchn L. Hart, who had 
been rr-ioed chief of the Europe Di-- 
vision on tris return- from Vietnam in 
K53. ■ ■

Hart, a psychologist, was a highly 
regarded officer who was part of the 
CIA "establishment” that tended to 
lock askance at Counterintelligence 
boss Janies Angleton's zealous pur-, 
suit of real or imagined Soviet dou- 
hleagents.-
; Hart’s wife, Katherine,- currently 
•CIA deputy station chief in London, 
•had worked previously in the reports 
section of the S2 Division, and had 
■,otten to know trie Ncsenko case. A 
,C£A employe under her supervision 
in that section was Marya— Paisley, 
:wh030 husband, John, was deputy 
chief of the- Office cf Strategic Re­
search and an expert s Sextet mili- 
iary capability.

Each of these people would play a, 
,’role in the bizarre story of the search 
for the truth about Nosenko and 
‘whether a Soviet “mole” (double 
!agent) had, in fact, penetrated the 
.cia.
■ John Paisley had been in Frank­
furt in 1964, when Nosenko was 
slipped out to the West through that. 
city, and he had gotten to know the I 
Russian. Paisley’s mysterious death 
a year ago stirred anew speculation 
that a mole had penetrated the CIA.' 

But when Hart took over the Eu­
rope Division, he knew nothing of the 
Nosenko case, according to testimo­
ny he gave to the House Assassina­
tions Committee last year. And Bag-: 
ley and Murphy did nothing to en- 
lightenhim. ' ‘ •

Instead, Bagley continued his 
fight to discredit Nosenko and, in the 
process, the CIA’s acceptance of the 
Russian as a valid defector. Without

•^informing Hart, he secretly corre­
sponded with Angleton, criticizing: 

'.Security Officer Bruce Solie’s report 
‘.clearing Nosenko and warning of the 
/‘devastating consequences” of 
releasing the Russian. Angleton kept 
.quiet about the correspondence, but 
iplaced it into the Nosenko files. ■
: The. correspondence was still' in 
;the files in 1976 when Hart, who re- 
Jired ir. 1972, was brought back by* 
.‘the CIA to do still another report on- 
!the Ncsenko matter. Although the; 
.'Russian by then had divorced his ScL 
iviet wife and remarried (with Bruces 
‘Solie as bis best man) and was paid 
handsomely as a consultant by the 
agency, doubts about his legitimacy 
and reports of a mole inside the CIA' 
persisted. . '

• In addition, Edward Jay Epstein, 
■an author and a respected- critic of. 
■the Warren Commission, was work- 
•ing on a book.exploring the possibili­
ty that Lee Harvey Oswald was^a

KGB agent;.and Nosenko.a.KGB 
“disinformation” agent. And the 
House Assassinations Committee 
was preparing, to inquire into Presi- 

' dent Kennedy’s murder, an inquiry 
that surely would focus on the CEA, 
Nosenko and Oswald. ’

Hart’s report was to be the 
CIA’s defense against doubts about 

. Nosenko,’’ against; Epstein’s book,- 
“Legend: The Secret Worid of Lee 

; Harvey Oswald,”, which heavily fa­
vored the- -Bagley-Angleton ' view, 
even though: the names of Bagley 
and David Murphy.do not appear in 
the volume,. and.-against .-the .House’ 
rommittMi'^!^.' 7 bH’ir
The defense’ started-’ within, thei 

agency-itself, where the war contin­
ued even though the pro-Nosenko 
forces already had triumphed. When’ 
Adm. Stansfield Turner’became di­
rector of the agency in 1977, he asked' 
Hart to lecture on. the case to CIA 
officers; - ^L^r;-\ -

“I do know that Admiral ..Turner 
overruled a number of his subordi­
nates in insisting that I personally be* 
brought back to give a series of lec­
tures to all the_ newly-promoted, 
super-grade^.personnel through all 
parts, throughout all the agency on 
this subject/J Hart saii?’.i. . He. 

/used the term, our escutcheon has ; 
: been-besmirched by this .case, and 
said that he wanted to do everything ■ 
he possibly;.could tosee to it that" 
there was never any ^repetition of- 
this.’!

Hart said his- lectures consumed 1 
4% hours- c v’T'.-' ■•-//•^- ^

The ferocity of the war became ap-1’ 
parent for the first time on Sept. 15, 
1978, when Hart testified before the 
House committee as the CIA’s repre-.:

- sentative. But because the identities - 
of those involved were kept secret,/ 
the internal bloodletting escaped the



It vid not, however, escape the no­
tice of CIA insiders syrnpatii , to 
Nosenko.
“I understand they were quite con-' 

cerned about Hart’s testimony over 
at the ’farm’ (the CIA’s training fa­
cility in Virginia).” said one source.

"I don’t know why he was so 
harsh,” said another, of Hart's testi­
mony. “He felt that the Anglecon- 
Bagley-Miler (Newton Miler,-'Angle­
ton’s operations chief) troika was 
guilty of “sick think.” That’s the 
phrase he used.”

The most curious part of Hart’s 
testimony was that he confessed to 
knowing nothing about Oswald, 
which was the principal, area of in­
terest for the commirtee. Instead, he 
spent his time castigating those who 
believed Nosenko was lying about 
Oswald. ;
“I would say that the- agency 

failed miserably in its handling of 
the entire case,” Hart sail "... I 
have to introduce a word which was 
used by many persccs in the CIA at 
that time about this whole project, 
the climate of the time was one of 
what many people- called .‘sick 
think.’ ’’ ' -

Hart described S3 Division’s han­
dling of Nosenko as “sheer bumbling 
incompetence” and, reading from a 
paper he -said was in Bagley's 
handwriting (although not identify­
ing Bagley by name), he said the for­
mer deputy chief had considered a 
number of “alternative actions’’ to 
be taken in the Ncscnkc matter.

Among these, Hart said, were:. 
“Liquidate the man.” “Hander him 
incapable of giving coherent story.” 
“Commitment to loony bin. ” . -2.-.
“He appears to have been a man 

who didn’t think without the help of a 
pencil,”. Hart said, of Bagley. 
“Therefore, he wrote __  his 
thoughts out as they occurred to! 
him." '

Intelligence sources with little’af­
fection for Bagley and ’ Angleton 
found it inexplicable that a CIA rep- 
reseatative .would bare the family- 
linen as freely as Hart did. But Hart 
may have provided a partial reason 
when he discussed the fart that Bag- 
ley and Murphy had worked for him 
but helped keep him in the’ dark 
about Nosenko. z . -
“I was never told of their partici-1

pation in this case,” he said. “I was I 
never told that their work o' he I 
case had been discredited ank .ad i 
caused them to be transferred out of 
headquarters to foreign assign­
ments.
“One of (the questions) I asked 

(Bagley) related to a message from 
him from a place.abroad which had 
gone around me. I was his chief, but 
he had sent... a message through a 
channel so that I would not see it, to 
the chief of the CI staff (Angleton), 
in which he had commented on the 
so-called Solie report. .... .1 hap­
pened to find it in the file.” • j

When former CIA Director Rich­
ard Helms testified a week later, he 
expressed “puzzlement” at Hart's ’ 
testimony.

“It was almost as though his pur­
pose was to use his testimony before 

? this committee to excoriate some of 
his former colleagues for the han* 

.dling of the-Nosenko case,’’ said
Helms.

On the question of Nosenkoand 
Oswald, Helms noted. Hart “had no 
clarification to make and nothing to 
contribute.” Asked whom he would 
recommend as witnesses to the com­
mittee, Helms replied, “I would sug­
gest the chief of the Soviet Bloc DIvn 
sion (David Murphy) and the deputy 
chief (Pete Bagley )K who have been 
maligned here.” -•; , ’ .--.$

Bagley did not wait to be invited. 
Last Oct 11, he wrote the committee 
asking that he be permitted to testi­
fy. On Nov. 16, he told his story, but 
under an assumed name to mask his 
identity. The hearing at which he 
testified was secret, closed to the 
press and,, until now his testimony 
has never been reported. ■

■ Bagley recounted Nosenko’s claim 
that he been in charge of Oswald’s 
KGB file and had reviewed his status, 
on three separate occasions—when; 
he applied for permission to live in 
Russia in ISM, when he applied in 
Mexico for a Russian visa shortly be­
fore the Kennedy assassination, and 
after the assassination. ?> A,:. > - - a.^

“Think how lucky we were to have 
even one inside source on Oswald in­
side the KGB (at that time),” Bag- 
ley said, scornfully. “Of the many 
thousands of KGB men around the 
world, CIA had secret relations with 
only one,, and this one turned out to 
have participated directly in the

S?^' C^^thus unbel 
ably lucky ... the key word in t 
last sentence is ‘unbelievably.’ 
_ Rfsp?n^n» to Hart’s testimo 
Bagley had this to say: .

“As Nosenko’s principal oppone 
lam made out in public as a mise 
ble incompetent and given crei 
falsely, for murderous thoughts if 
gal designs, torture and malfi 
sance. The CIA had to go far out; 
invent these charges, which are r 
true. Mr. Hart had to bend facts i 
vent others, and gloss over a' | 
more, in order to cover me wi 
mud. ... •• ' . . ^__ j
; ‘'Responsible as I was for H 
‘abominable’ case, I was called v < 
to help find the best way to relet! 
Nosenko — without a confession b) 
sure that he was an enemy agent! 
suppose that I. jotted down, one da; • 
every theoretical conceivable actio: 
The fact that ‘liquidation’: was -! 
eluded reveals (the notes) were r?- ;^ 
p^cp - .• - and entirely persona* J
“One wonders what could d J 

government agency into the p- 1 
of: Trying to discredit and bur, H 
der a pile of irrelevanciestber-j 
sons to suspect that the Soviet Unici 
sent to America a provocateur t 
mislead us about the- assassin oi 
President Kennedy; Misrepresent­
ing, invidiously,; its - own.- prior 
actions; Dredging up unsubstantial 
personal notes, left carelessly in a 
highly-secret file folder, to falsely 
suggest in public the planning by iH 
own people of the vilest forms of 
misconduct” -

Bagley denied that he had bet ^ 
transferred because his work .h ’j 
been-‘’discredited,”' saying, he- • d 
asked for the Brussels assigns. : : 
And he pointed out that Har-^-i 
graded his work as “outstand 1 ” .

.The Nosenko case, said kj.:- 
was “Ugly,’•’ and imposed 
and unpleasant tasks upon uspanit 
strains upon-the agency which" arc--j 
all too visible today.” V
z Ppcase-has served me-ill/prcp ! 
fessionally and; personally, “.Bagley 
said.:‘.*But--it was there- it would noci 
F/r^" ^ burd^Helf upon me 
ana l did myduty.”;



claims Soviet spies
UN Secretarial

Bulletin Wire Services
London — A Soviet defector says Soviet spies 

have made a “very substantial” penetration into 
the United Nations Secretariat.

Arkady N. Shevchenko, who was the Secretari­
at’s top-ranked Soviet official, said yesterday 
that New York City has become “the most im­
portant base of all Soviet intelligence operations 
in the world” with perhaps 300 professional KGB
(Soviet secret police) officers. ■ •
“There is a saying that they consider the UN 

the tallest observation tower in the Western 
World for intelligence activity,”- said Shevchen­
ko, who left his post as under-secretary-general 
for political and security affairs in April 1978 for 
U.S. asylum. : < ' .■ „\.;
“I would say it would beajfiir guess it would 

be the minimum that half are- KGB;or GRU
officers,” he said; The GRU is Soviet military 
intelligence. •

One agent, he said, is a special assistant to 
Secretary-General Kurt Waldheim. The narrator 
of the British Broadcasting Corp; documentary 
for which Shevchenko was interviewed said there 
was only one Soviet with that title: Victor Les- 
siovsky. Lessiovsky could not. be. reached for 
comment last night. . . -

- Stansfield Turner .; ,. ;i : I 
... overruled subordinates
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By JOSEPH R. DAUGHN - 
aid JOHN J. FARMER
Of The Bullets: Staff * ■

When the body of Cem?*!' intelli-? 
?mcs Agency bigwig John A. Pais- 
.'ey floated to the too of Chesapeake? 
Bay lastOct. I; it carried to the sur­
face with it a barnacle of suspicion, 
that America's intelligence agency 
had been penetrated by a. Russian' 
“.mo!?..”

Paisley, 55, had been shot once be-', 
band the left ear by. a S^ra. pistol. 
-Ahied around: his wais* were 38 
pounds of diving weighs. Tja body 

was bleated and hairless^ the result' 
tf subversion since about-Sept. .23, 
when Paisley set off in his 31-foot 

sailing sloop. •
.Although it has nccSb’j capaci­

ty in the. case, the CIA has looked 
into Paisley’s death and declared it a 
suicide. The Maryland State Police, ■ 
who do have official jurisdiction, ac- 
cording to a spokesman, do not quar- 
rcl with that conclusion and have 
s! ■jpftd working on the matter.. ■ .-

Agency sources say Paisley reluc­
tantly retired as decutyxaief- of the 
CIA’s Qil c of Strategic Research in 
ij;4 after being pasted over for cro-. 
niction, and had bees depressed and 
dc-pondatt ever since. ■■

Paisley’s family, however, 'calls it- 
minuet. Arid the family’s' lawyer, 
be; hard Fensterwajd, mid The Bui-.. 
Ivliij that Paisley never really re- 
txt-d tram the CIA’and was neither 
•:• epressed nor desnenderm Fen-

sterwald'’ pointed out - that. Paisley 
was working on top-secret matters 
for the agency as a $200-axiay con­
sultant when he died.: A*, i, ■< .

’ ^Reflecting the.’ AlicwWondew. 
land atmosphere of the case are the 
contradictory suspicions that ;it has 
aroused — one, that Paisley was hot 
on the trail of the mole; .the xther, 
that Paisley himself was working for 
the KGB, the Russian secret police.?

CIA insiders dismiss both theories 
as James .Bond-type . fantasizing. 
While they concede' the agency may 
have been, penetrated Jata: lower 
feral, they, insist no Soviet agent has 
gotten into the upper reaches of the 
a^cy;^;^ < i.
?;?T think we’d be damn fools to 
think there are not moles at various 
Revels of-NSA (National Security 
Agency),‘State and the Pentagon,” 
bsel former top-ranking CIA execu- 
iivejold Tiie^Bulletin-“And if there: 
bre noneat the;FBI and CIA, it’d be 
^iractei'Eiil: riot at high levels.” 
ij^e’Toi^-festerihg-suspicion of a: 
s^inits-midst has haunted the CIA. 
for more: than. |5 years and: it. was a 
5d!tral-&uein the covert internal 
Mr-thattore- the agency apart. At 
Zhi heafr’ottthis issue1 was the dis-? 
pute oveFthe legitimacy , of Yuri 
Nosenko, a lieutenant colonel in the 
KGB, the Russian secret police, who • 
defected to the United States in Feb- 
ruary, 1964. - '?'y
/■Those whobelieved Nosenko was a 
plant," such :as -Counterintelligence- 
chief James Angleton and Soviet 
Bloc Division deputy chief Tennent 
H. (Pete) Bagley, were convinced 
the Russian was dispatched here to 
divert attention from a KGB double 
agent working at a high level within 
CIA.-..-^ r'S^-^?kry

Nosenko’s supporters, who viewed | 
Angleton’s preoccupation with the} 
KGB’s power as a form of paranoia, 
accepted, the Russian's statement 
that there had been no penetration of 
CIA by the Soviets! Their view of the 
CIA as secure and Nosenko as legiti­
mate had prevailed, and the dissent- 
fere had been weeded out — but not 
silenced; >£;va&£^

. The- mysterious: death- of- John 
Paisley camejust as the CIA estate 
lishment was striving to banish once 
andifor all doubts about Kosenko's 
legitimacy and the agency’s integri­
ty. The dead man complicated- that 
effort because, in what appeared to 
be an amazing^ number of coinci­
dences, his career had cut across the 
lives and activities of those involved 
in the secret war.:^j;. -.., .-.” .^j -. 

No ‘dark side' stranger^ 
■ Paisley had joined the CIA in 1953. 
The man who- recruited hirn-'was 
James Angleton.. Although he was 
employed as a.scientific analyst on 
the agency’s so-called “white” side, 
the Directorate: of .Intelligence,.'as 
opposed to the clandestine side, the 
Directorate.; of /Operations (dirty 
tricks). Paisley was no stranger to 
“dark side” operations. - kS--jhA 2^

When Pete Bagley brought Nosen­
ko from Geneva to the Uni ted! Stater 
through Frankfurt in 1964, Paisley’ 
was in Frankfurt and met the-defec-j 
tor. During Nosenko’s three years in : 
a CIA cell. Paisley; who spoke Rus-; 
sian, questioned him and became' 
friendly with him.'. a.. \-.^-.j

As an expert on Russian military : 
capability,' Paisley had gotten to 
know the. personnel in the Soviet 
Bloc Division, ■ including Katherine-’. 
Hart, chief of the reports section.- In . 
fact, Paisley’s wife, Maryann; had 
worked in that section as a Hart sub-;, 
ordinate in 1974/
; ’ Katherine-Hart;'how deputy CIA 
station chief m London, is married to



John L. Hart, a former high agency j 
jfiicial. John Hart prepared the CIA I 
case that supported Nosenko and dis­
missed as “sheer nonsense” reports 
that the agency has been compro­
mised.

Among Paisley’s effects On the 
sloop, authorities discovered a tele­
phone book with just two numbers in 
it. One of the numbers was Kathe­
rine Hart’s. . ;

As one of CIA’s scientific experts, 
on Russian military capability, Pais­
ley helped compile the technical? 
manual for the KH-11 satellite, theft 
most advanced electronic espionage 
weapon the. U.S. has deployed' 
against the Soviet Union. This satel­
lite was to be the core of the system i ? 
by which the U.S. would determine if J 
the Russians were living up to any ^ 
strategic arms limitation treaty. /.< ri

In March, 1978, William Kampiles, i 
a 23-year-old former CIA watch offi- ■ 
cer, sold the KH-11 manual to the. 
KGB for $3,000, providing the Soviets * 
with the information needed to evade 
the verification power of the satel­
lite. Kampiles was given a 40-year 
jail sentence for treason last Novem- : 
ber. There was never any indication , 
that Paisley was involved. /

Paisley served liaison '
Paisley also served as CIA’s liai­

son with Team B, a secret group, of 
nou-CIA defense experts enlisted by 
the agency to assess Soviet military 
strength. Team B, and Paisley, had 
access to CIA's top-secret material;, 
about the Soviet military. When 
some of Team B’s work found its 
way into the press, some team mem­
bers reportedly blamed Paisley for 
the leak. Highly-classified Team B- 
nialerial reportedly was found on 
Paisley’s sloop. ' ’ . • .

Paisley had separated from his 
wife the month before his death and 
had moved from his McLean, Va., 
home to an apartment at 1500 Massa­
chusetts ave. in Washington, D.C^: 
long the local home of Soviet .em­
ployes stationed here.JThe apart­
ment was one block from the Soviet: 
Embassy and a half-dozen Russians- 
had apartments ... not? far ..from 
Paisley’s. -

“He told his wife 1500 Massachu^ 
setts was convenient,” Paisley famfri 
ly attorney Fensterwald said. “Buti 
it was a nest of Soviets^ It.was wired; ' 
all v/ays by both sides.” .•’.. z ,^.j.;^|

Fensterwald said that if* Paisley 
killed himself • it. - is “one-of the 
strangest suicides on record;’! Nodt' 
ing on Paisley’s sloop, investigators 
concede, indicates a shooting took 
place there. There was no weapon, 
no shell casing, no blood or tissue.

For Paisley to have committed 
suicide, the lawyer said, he had to 
have shot himself while standing on 
the edge of the sloop, or while jump­
ing into the water, or while in the 
water with 38 pounds of weights on 
him. ; . -

Paisley, said Fensterwald,. was 
ambidextrous, so the shot behind the 
left ear, while unusual fora suicide, 
would not have been difficult to man­
age. . ; ; . < .- ■•• ' ;■
“He never retired from the CIA/* 

Fensterwald said-“He had all differ­
ent types of passports, different cov- 

: ers. - - ' . ft ':’ .

May have detected mole
“The speculation is that he discov­

ered who the mole was and either 
side (CIA and KGB) would want him 
for that. We have penetrated the So­
viets and the Soviets have penetrat­
ed Great Britain. I don’t know why 
we should be immune to penetration.

' “Maryann (Paisley) is convinced 
he was murdered. The Soviets could 
have zapped him.” \ j .

As the family - lawyer,. Fen­
sterwald is attempting to collect for; 
the widow proceeds of life insurance 
policies on Paisley. The CIA already 
has paid her $35,000 on one policy, 
and Mutual of New York has paid 
$90,000 on another. But other poli­
cies, with benefits of‘ perhaps 
$100,000, contain suicide ■ exclusion 
clauses and the companies are refus­
ing to pay, said-Fensterwald; If nec­
essary, he added, he wilTtake those 
companies to court. -? 'W-

.“Things like that happen to ex­
agency people,”' said a CEA source; 
of Paisley’s death. “I don’t see any­

' thing more than what if appears to 
be —a suicide.” \ . ;jy;^'.

Another Cl A source familiar with 
the people involved gave this version 
— which essentially, is. the. official 
agency version—of Paisley's death:

“He was a high-voltage guy, very 
tense-; and.-' hard-working. ,;He' was 
troubled (at) the prospect of retire­
ment. He didn’t, have anything else 
to do. It was very upsetting to him.-. 
He started to break with his past. ■ az?

“He left his wife. He became mel­
ancholy and depressed. He took up 
with a woman named Betty Myers, 
who was into group therapy. Paisley 
began going to these group therapy 
sessions with her and he got worse, 
terribly depressed. ;

“They sat around and coughed up 
everything they were ashamed of. 
They jus: blurted things out. Then 
Betty Myers moved to Cumberland, 
Maryland. Walked out on him. He 
walked to the boatyard and- bought 
the weights. Everybody’s looked into 
it and concluded it was suicide. The 
agency, the FBI...: .. . ^J-

’ Radio equipment bn boat
“There were reports he had sensi­

tive communications equipment on; 
the boat Tasked Bobby Loman (head ; 
of the National i Security- Agency,-: 
which monitors electronic, traffic) if 
the NS A had heard about that and be 
said you’re damn right we did. He 
said they went.right over'and tossed 
the boat. He had a lot of sophisticat­
ed ham radio equipment, but no clas- 
sifiedstuff.”:..., . .•... -. ; ;;< - /

The Senate Select Committee on 
Intelligence.’ is still investigating 
Paisley’s death- to see, among other 
things, if it can shed any light on-the 
persistent speculation that CIA has 
been compromised.. It is the persis­
tence of this speculation that most 
annoys agency regulars. And they 
blame Pete Bagley, James Angleton, 
and the Nosenko case for it. z ;

“According' to * (Soviet -defector 
Anatoli) Golitsin, .the mole was ac-: 
tivated in 1958,”. said'a CIA insider 
with intimate knowledge of the No­
senko case. “If you accept the Golit­
sin allegation — and Pete-Bagley 
and Angleton accept it —that mole 
has never been ;

“It means the mole is still active.; 
Which means that every .particle of 
intelligence is possibly contaminated 
and suspect. That means that no­
body can trust, anybody. No Soviet 
defector can ever be safe.-It means

co#^



( is wired at 
1500 Mass

Washington — The nondescript 
apartment building at 1500 Massa­
chusetts avenue here is not high on 
the list of Washington's most notable 
tourist attractions. But it should be.

Situated along a portion of Scott 
Circle, a block from the Soviet em­
bassy and the offices of the Washing­
ton Post, “1500 Mass,” as it is 
known, is home to a host of Soviet 
embassy employes, many of them 
members of the KGB, the Soviet se­
cret police, and a meeting ground for 

, intelligence agents of both sides. 
: A semi-circular building with at 
least four entrances and containing 
some 600 apartments — mostly effi­
ciencies and one-bedroom units — it 
is inhabited primarily by transients, 
according to one resident... .. .. . - -.

It was also the last home of John 
A. Paisley, former deputy chief, of 
the CIA’s office of strategic research 
and a consultant to the agency on a 

• highly sensitive project at the time 
of his violent death last September.

Bernard Fensterwald, the Paisley 
' family attorney, told The Bulletin 
that Paisley told his wife, Maryann, 
from whom Paisley was separated, 
that he moved to 1500 Mass because 
it was “convenient.” But Fen- | 

•sterwald finds the move suspicious i 
because “it is a nest of Soviets.”

Apartment building a: 1500 Massachusetts avenin Washington was used by the CIA and Soviet Union.:



the Soviets have df :led knowledge 
of our verification I ability and can 
circumvent it. It changes the world 
power balance.” -

. This source said such a mole 
would mean that every case CIA has 
run in the last 21 years has been 
known to the KGB. That would in­
clude the work of Oleg Penkovsky, a 
high official in Soviet military intel­
ligence, who worked for the CIA in 
Moscow from I960 to 1962 before he 
was caught and executed.
“And that's just not true,” the 

source said. “He provided us with 
10.K-) pages of microfilm on weap­
ons design, policy papers, contingen­
cy plans, identities of KGB agents.
“Occasionally, he was night duty 

officer in charge at. headquarters 
and he had access to the archives. 
He could go into the vault and he 
could stay there for an hour with his 
little Minox camera,, if he wanted 
to.”. ' - : '

If CIA had been penetrated; this 
source said, Penkovsky would have 
been caught immediately. Or, the 
Soviets would have been using him 
to feed the U.S. “disinformation.”"

“But the information was good,” 
he continued. “We checked it out. 
You try to get the U.S. Air Force to 
give "away information to build a 
cover for an agent with the Rus­
sians. .. . They don’t want to do it. 
You can imagine the Soviet military 
giving away submarine plans to us 
through Penkovsky.”

No penetration seen
Another CIA source, active in the 

Western hemisphere for 25 years.

said penetration at the top o' *heCI^ j 
would have compromised ( opera I 
ations he was involved in that 'suds | 
ceeded. j
“You can never assert unequivo^ 

cally that the CIA or the FBI has 
been penetrated,” said an intell^ 
gence expert not connected with tji^ 
CIA. “What you can do is look ei 
what you’re getting, away wi’h.^! 
you’re able to conduct over a signhi*; 
cant period of time successful opera?; 
tions with measureable results, th^r|; 
you can reasonably conclude that5£Si 
hostile agent is being informed of 
operation.” - -

A retired CIA executive told1 T^i 
Bulletin that, even though he thinks 
Nosenko is a legitimate defector, t^ 
secret war fought inside theCjg 
over his credibility did . as mu^q 
damage as if he were a KGB dpu^ 

'agent., ^
/ •; “I don’t think the Soviets co2^ 
' have planned it that:way,” he safft 
“But it did have somewhat the sa^

, effect. ■ ;
: “I don’t think there’s any evident 
to support the theory that there’s^ 
top level guy that’s been turned. Boi 
the persistence of that. theory^ 
debilitating.” . *

For the CIA establishment,-bo^ 
inside and outside the agency, ^ 
questions about Nosenko and mq 
mole have been answered. Nose^ 
is legitimate. There is no mole.

■ And while Pete Bagley and Jamil 
Angleton hold on to their view of th4 
CIA as vulnerable, the intelligent

. agency has moved on to another WjS 
of battle. - -T^ I



Tipsy Russians shot at their own
During his 18 months as a double­

agent, Col. Oleg Penkovsky of the 
GRU, Russian military intelligence, 
passed 10,000 microfilmed pages of 
Soviet secrets to the U.S. and Great 
Britain.

According to a termer CIA officer 
involved in the case, Penkovsky sup­
plied not only sensitive military in­
formation but material sometimes 
tinged with gossip.

•‘Penkovsky was the GRU duty of­
ficer on May 1, I960, when Francis 
Gary Powers was shot down (in a U- 
2 spy plane),” this officer said. “The 
Russians were a bit embarrassed at 
Powers trial. They insisted they 
fired only one roejjet to bring the 
plane down.

“But Powers said he saw another 
parachute coming down when he 
landed. The Russians glossed over 
that at the trial.” - ■

The CIA man said he asked Pen­
kovsky about it and Penkovsky said 
the SAM operators were all drunk — 
“It was May Day, and they fired off 
all their SAM missiles and knocked 
down one of their own MIGs.”

Penkovsky worked for the West in, 
Moscow from 1961 until Dec. 11, 1962; 
when he was arrested. He was exe-<

’ cuted by a firing squad on May 16; 
' 1963. •.,;,;
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By JOSEPH R. DAUGHEN 
and JOHN J. FARMER 
Of The Bulletin Staff

Washington — Obscured by the 
clamor over the presidency that 
preoccupies this/ city- today, an 
equally desperate struggle is being 
waged in cut-of-the way private of­
fices and in quieter corridors of the 
government over the future of the 
Central Intelligence Agency.

It is a kind of guerilla war in. 
which those determined'to alter the 
present policies and top personnel of? 
the CIA — mostly former agents in 
the old clandestine service, the-... 

cloak-and-dagger,’ subversion arid; 
stiletto ciw^Liare jare^jihflU 
graphed or quoted publicly. . 1

But they area-busy and available

“We know more about Russian 
capabilities, installations, missile 
sites-gnd. weapons than any country 
has ever known about a potential 
adversary,” he continued. “But we 
know nothing about their intentions. 
AndTve won’t know that until we get 
into thedark alleys.' / ...

“There" is'an urgent need in the- 
Pentagon for information not about 
weapons deployed or tested, but
whafs'/ch the drawing boards. You 
don't get that from satellites,'but^ 
$ubveifingpeople in the labs.”

bunch nevertheless, and they have • ^f severely crippled’ this'' 
made it cleat-.tou Bulletin inter; .
viewers what their goals are:- '^ - I

— A revival of: the- CIA’s legend-? 
arv clandestine capability,, virtually^ 
suspended, they/-claim,> since-'.theJ 
mid-1970s. ■ :/^

— The rejection, of .attempts, by ! 
Congress and the Carter Administra- I 
tion to enact a-specific “charter’* i 
that would define — and therefore 
limit — CIA activities and'impose ’ 
strict (intrusive-, say its opponents) -: 
congressional scrutiny...__ .,5

— The ouster of thq man they feel- 
most responsible for the curtailment 
of clandestine > activities, retired 
Navy Adm.-; Stansfield:-Turner, -the 
CIA director,'-‘^4'- :j - : r-UX

Unstated,. but by clear implica­
tion, their goals include an even 
larger larger ~-Turner's boss and 
mentor. President Carter: . ’ .

Where the fratricidal - war over,, 
whether Yuri Nosenko was a legiti-^ 
mate;/defector or a Soviet plant pre­
occupied the CIA of the past, it is the 
fight over a “charter” and CIA clan- ', 
destine capability that dominates the 
debate over its future- ^
“This Administration started with., 

a virtually complete stand-down’ oh 
covert and aggressive intelligence 
collection,” said a retired.operative 
whereas once-one.of the top officials- 
in th.SiTIAI “.They are relying on sat^ 
ellite'and diplomatic reporting.”

And that is not enough at a time of 
growing Soviet military might, he 
declared.

capability”, <iis critics among: the old 
guard maintain, when he summarily 
dismissed at least 400 employes of 
the clandestine branch soon after 
taking office in .1977.
* Those cashiered included Ameri­
can officers with networks of con­
tract agents among Eastern Europe-' 
an and .Asian ethnic groups, experts 
in subversion, infiltration and allied 
deadly arts. In most cases, .these 
agent networks were the product of 

•long? and patient personal relation­
ships and they perished with the dis-: 
missal of their- American case offi-

Today.'many of these former offi- i 
cers;:scattered about Washington-in -l 
government agencies..and..private ■ 
offices;' form" a resourceful .cadre . 
determined” -to ■ fend^Off-^ any 

-“charter,” bring down r Carter —- 
• and, in the process, Turney—: and : 
restore the kind of CIA they believe 
is needed to counter growing Soviet; 
'influence in-Europe and the.Third
World: ----- ^ - -

Some have obtained other govern- J Before, the Rome station would have 
meat, jobs. Others are lawyers, lob- ^ust gone.out and done it. But thej'
byists, writers,, even real ..estate worried so much and had so many 

meetings that before anything could :agents. One ex-CIA officer reported 
• running into William (Billy) Wells, 
‘fortner deputy director for opera­
tions’(the clandestine services) on 
the, golf course shortly after Wells 

. had been sacked by Turner and 
learning that Wells had gone into 
real estate. • “

Wouldn’t you think the country s 
chief spook could have gotten a more 
interesting retirement job?” he said.

Whatever their new roles, these 
men and women, like the alumni of a 
college that was once a football pow­
er but has fallen on leaner times, are 
united by the desire to restore their 
alma mater’s lest luster. . 
- .So concerned are iheythat, in an 
unusual move for -‘spooks,” some 
nave gone public under the banner of 

...the: Association of Former Intelli­
gence Officers. (AFIO), with offices 
’in‘nearby McLean, Va. David Phil­
lips; ‘a- former CIA officer who 
formed AFIO, concedes that some of 

•the—firings- were justified, .that 
“.bureaucracy” had become a prob-, 
lem. even at Langley. ’ But the 
housecleaning went beyond curbing 
the bureacracy, he insisted. . -. ’
“The CIA is less effective than it 

was 10 years ago,” Phillips declared. 
. Despite the firings, he said, bu­
reaucracy of a different land still 

-burdens the agency. Turner, he said; 
"is aloof-; hidden behind a “barrier he. 
hasboilt around himself,” a refer-- 
ence to the flotilla of Navy brass he 
brought into the agency with him. ;

In addition, Phillips said, the 
agency is hog-tied so far ’as -covert 
operations are concerned by'the re­
quirement ‘of the Ryan-Hughes 
amendment to the 1974 Foreign Aid 
act-that eight congressional commit- 
tees'be notified of any suchrunder- 
cover projects. .: p i , - .;

5=- He cited three cases: The Moslem 
revolt against the Marxist regime in. 
Afghanistan, the Aldo Moro murder-' 
kidnaping-, in Italy, and the dver-

-throw of the shah of Iran. : v -.: ' 
' “The: Italian government asked 
for help—when—Aldo- Moro (former ' 
Italian; premier) was kidnaped,”;

.' Phillips said, “It wanted help finding' 
^himand it turned to the agency.-

-be.done^Aldo Moro was dead.” :-.
,? ..Similarly,’? the CIA was ibarred ’ 
.’from channeling arms-to’the rebels ?
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in Afghanistan because “there is no 
way a covert action is going to re­
main a secret today,” Phillips said. 
“The only way to do it is not to in­
form Congress.” _

In the critical days before the 
shah's collapse, the chief Spokesman 
for the Ayatollah Khomeini in Paris, 
an American physician, “was on the 
phone to Tehran 10 times a day,” 
Phillips noted.
“Before, there would have been a 

unilateral tap put on his phone,” 
Philips said, ito because Jie’s a 
U.S. citizen, a doctor from Houston, 
and because of the executive order 
against tapping citizens, nothing was 
done.” —

Several ex-CIA officers insisted 
there has been no significant covert 
action since about 1974.

Phillips’ unhappiness with the cur­
rent administration — in the White 
House as well as at CIA — is vividly 
displayed on the bumper of his car. - 
It bears a sticker proclaiming the 
merits of Republican George Bush— 
a former CIA director — for presi­
dent.

Phillips’ views prevail throughout 
the intelligence community, as this - 
comment by one of the agency’s for­
mer top executive to a Bulletin re­
porter indicates:

“It is widely believed in the intelli­
gence community—and I believe it 
to be true — that when Walter Mon­
dale was asked to run for vice presi­
dent, he said he wanted a commit­
ment from Jimmy Carter to clean up 
the intelligence agencies. i '
“It is believed that he got that . 

commitment, and that’s how Admi­
ral Turner comes to be in the posi­
tion he’s in. A lot of good men. were 
sacrificed, thrown out.” . :: _ <

Turner, according to this source, 
is “a victim of circumstance, a vic­
tim of the prevailing theology" that • 
has linked the excesses of the CIA 
and the FBI in;the 1960s to Water­
gate, the surveillance of U.S. citi-" 
zens, and the erosion of American ' 
standing around the globe.

Bush, CIA director for a short pe­
riod under President Gerald Ford 
and now a candidate for the Republi­
can presidential nomination, took 
much the same view when ques­
tioned by The Bulletin, s -
“Jimmy Carter talks about the 

CIA and Watergate in the same 
breath,” he said.. .“And. that’s David 
Aaron’s view.” - .

Aaron, a close advisor to Mondale' 
is now Carter’s deputy national se­
curity advisor and, with Carter and 

. Mondale, had the last word on the 
reorganization of American intelli­

genceagencies in January, 1978.
What emerges from interviews 

with the agency old guard is that, far 
from being apologetic about the 
CIA’s past, they feel the agency has 
been maligned by the President, 
press and Congress. But it is also 
clear they believe the climate is 
changing in their favor, largely be­
cause of Soviet strategic missile 

■ gains and muscle flexing in Africa 
and the Third World.
' The old guard, the apostles of a 
resurgent CIA, have taken the offen­
sive. ........... ...

As evidence, there is the public de­
fense of the agency on the Op Ed 
pages of the Washington: Star by 
Jack Maury, for 28 years a CIA offi­
cer and later assistant secretary of 
defense. He attacked the “irrespon­
sible zeal of the American media in 
exposing secrets,” and accused it of 
having created “myths regarding 

. the CIA of the past,” that it was a 
“rogue elephant” beyond the control 
of Congress or the President.- , 
. These.“myths,*.’ he wrote, have al­
ready generated pressure for “cures 
worse than the disease, legislative 
restrictions and public exposures 
which would damage the agency’s 
effectiveness even more than it has 
been damaged already.”

Far from being a “rogue 
elephant,” Maury wrote, the CIA is 
in danger of becoming a blind one, in 
keeping with what he said was a 
KGB officer’s description of the So­
viet goal — “to put out the eyes of 
our enemy by discrediting and dis­
rupting his intelligence service.” 
. There are signs that agency’s ad­
vocates are winning their struggle: 
One proposed CIA ’’charter," spon- 

• sored by 30 senators', never got out of 
committee, after AFIO spokesmen- 
testified that, if enacted, it would 
virtually rule out any future covert 

' ‘capjjeityitttTiietX^ .A
: The. Carter’ Administration is 
working on a “charter,” but in its 
current embattled condition, the Ad­
ministration has given the project 
low priority and could pass from off­
ice without ever resolving the issue, 
a result the CIA old guard would 
cheer; -; _:>■ is ■ ■ -^

. They would like to see the decision 
in friendlier hands, such as Bush’s.

One measure of the new confi­
dence felt by the agency’s advocates 
is that they are no longer content 
merely to fend off a restrictive char­
ter.'They are now pressing aggres­
sively for legislation that would im­
prison American intelligence offi­
cers who “kiss and tell” — writing 
books or articles or holding press 
conferences ' that- disclose intelli- 

) gence “methods- or sources. "11 Pre­

sumably, this provision would have 
jailed such former CiA officers as 
Frank Snepp, Phillip Agee and John 
Stockwell, who have gone public 
with names of officers or details of 
agency operations.

Further, the old guard wants any 
“charter” to limit congressional 
scrutiny and preserve the secrecy of 
CIA funds.

John Warner, former counsel to 
the CIA and a man who for years 
handled agency funds for covert 
operations, insisted to The Bulletin; 
that “there has been no effective co­
vert action” since the Hughes-Ryan I 
requirement in 1574 requiring ad-1 
vance notice to eight congressional i 
committees. •

According to Warner, who is coor­
dinating AFIO’s work on the charter, 
the CIA’s alumni would be happy to 
see final authority for the agency’s 
action exclusively in the hands of the 
president, as it used to be.

Ironically, CIA officers them­
selves have laid much of the blame 
for past agency excesses — such' as 
CIA operations to disrupt elections in 
Chile — on past presidents. But they 
are also aware that clandestine oper­
ations are more likely to be carried 
out with success and security, if they 
agency- reports only to the White 
House, not to eight publicity-hungry 
congressional committees. ; :•

“The ability to conduct clandes­
tine activities fundamentally rests 
on secret funds,” Warner said; “Why 
tie a president’s hands by statute? 
Why not leave the ability to act -to 
the president?” - ■

The struggle over the future of the 
CIA is only just beginning. And while 
the tide seems to be turning in the 
agency’s favor as memory of Water­
gate and the Vietnam war recedes 
and the fear of Russia rises again, 
liberals in the Senate and the Ameri­
can Civil Liberties Union are unlike­
ly to give up attempts to rein in the 
agency. 1.
'It’s not an issue that will be decid­

ed!; this year — though this was the 
target year for a CIA charter. Nor is 
it jlikely to be decided next year in 
the heat .of a presidential election. 
And it looks less likely than ever that 
it will be decided by Jimmy Carter.^
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CIA surprised at request'

JFK asked for 007 type
CIA officers, nostalgic for the time when the agency ' 

operated without decide restraints, often illustrate how 
it was in “the good c-rc ^?5” by telling stories. Some of - 
the- tales are arhusics. some are incredible, some are 
both.
' A retired CIA operative recalled that when John F. • ••

■ tint—Two Doubles’Harvey.”
A huge rnarr,-. Harvey was perhaps CIA’s most flam- 

- boyant operator in the.l960s? In his book, “Honorable 
~ Men,” former CIA Director William Colby refers to 

Harvey, disapprovingly, as a man who wouldn't go any­
where without packing a pistol.

Kennedy became Pres;canrin 1961, he let it be known “Harvey always had his own gun and they fixed him 
that he was a great far of the James Bond spy hovels. - up with another pne in an ankle holster and shipped him 
But this information did not prepare the CIA for a re- over to the White House,” the CIA story-teller contin-
quest it received from the White House: Bring a James iued. “He got all the way to the Oval Office before the
Bond type over to the Oval Office; the President would . ,;:“ Secret Service stopped him and asked if he was armed, 
like to meet him. ,““~ : - • ll\:“ “Harvey said, ‘Of course,’ and he took the gun off his
“Our first-thought was. ‘Now, what the hell are we  ̂v? hip. Thenheremoved-thegun from his ankle. The door 

going to do?’ ” the CLa officer remembered. “Then we J .'h to the office was open and he said he could see Kennedy 
thought of Bill Harvey. We called him Bill ‘Three Mar- S ’ staring at him, his eyes open wide. Harvey loved it."




